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Ms Carolyn McNally
Secretary
NSW Elepartrnent of Planning and Environrnent

GPO Box 39
Sydney NSW 2001

Attention: Karcn Harragon

Dear Ms McNally,

Section 4,55 {{4, Hodification Application - SSD 8175 Weebrn Sydney
Shdium (Bankffi*l tShge 2 tlee$n ald Csstructionl

This modification request is submitted by CW Strategic Planning SeMes on behalf

of Venues NSn pursuant to section 4-55(1A) of the Environnrental Planning and

Assessment Act 1979 (EP&A Act).

1-0 Background
The modificatftrn request seeks to modity the aborrc mnseat to nmke an
administrative amendment to reflect advice from the NSW Police Force regarding the
sens*tivity of tlre furcrgenry Reqpwrse and Evacuatkxr f:tan (EREP) prepared for
the Stadium.

The retevant consent (SSD 8175) was granted by the Minister for Planning (under

debgntion) on 3'l Ar4gust 2A17 - Conditbn D4 requir* *e prWrafien and

submbsion of a final Event iltanagernent Plan to *re satisfaction cf tte Secretaty

ffiat andud6, hrt is not limited to:

D4.d) 'details of stadium emergency and evacuation procedures, including
prepardfuxr d an Emerger*y geryfls and Evaruaditxt. Pla*, whidr
addresssisses d puMac. arfr sM s#y ad b#tav*anr manryement aN
emergierry vehi* aaess'- rl
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On 1 February 2019, as part of the consuttiation process on the dralt Emergency
Respons aN Evrcuation I%n (EREP), fie NSIIV Pol*:e Force prwided dvice on
the submisskrn 0f fte Ptan ftat it

"is nat submitted as paft of the Consent process- Based on the cunent security environment
aN wtth previtws advi& frorr o.rr $afe lnt#*Ww Con rnad aN Cwnter Terarism
hmmad, the lffii We# hte#ryditan Rrybc d the rVSW Pof& Fare- ask that this Plan
be ategpri*d as a'poter;ted fuunwtf, givan the hilftS sensihre ndlure of its wrtenf-

2.A Consideration
On Monday 19 February 2019, CfrY *ategic Plannirg Serykes" on beftalf of Venues
NSW sor4ght dvice frun DPE ndirq the reryrirernertu otrthe condilkm, sperjfully,
that the Enrergency Reqponm, and Eurcuatist Pfan (EREP) musfi be prepared and
submitted to the satisfaction of the Secretary.

ln response, tE Ebpartrnent on 1 Mardt 2019 adyised of ttrc ryt*rrs:

$tioil 1

Request DPE for a modification to require the plan be prepared in consultation with and to the

satisfactbn of Emergencry Seruices ufth evi&rrce of srsultation ard ttre apprsml of tle plan to be

provided to DPE.

Ogtion 2
Submit the plan, clearly marked s:r.rdr as in a red bof with 'Confidential not fsr Public Release'; the
plan renimr would be highly restricted ard signed-off by the Executhre Director, Priority Projeas

3-0 Proposed todification to Consent
Consistent with the advice from the NS , Police Service ftail fte EREP not be
submitted as part of the consent process, Venues NSW now seeks to Delete
Csdit*In D4.d) and incsrporab a rrew cordition as folhms:

@lorr af an fmegestcy Repsse and EYacuelion Plan (EREPI

D31 The Applicant must prepare an Emergency Response and Evacuatian Plan (EREP)

forWedrem gney &dium, wlr*it #sssissues 6*urtt dW a*d bhavfuwr
mffiryefirer* aN erneqercy veh*kiress- Trre EREPmnSfu Wwd in

lsg,fiditxr wiill. NSW ful*p, Fire u* Resg'te rUslf., NS$f Ir.nbefuw (ud ary
other relevant emergency serurbes/. Prior to the oommencement af use of Westem
Sydney Stdium, the Apdieant must oottide evideln* ta the Se,ardrary that the
EREP *as b** gepated i.r onsuf{afui wifft, d frnati*d ta, ff e sal:ig#iorl af the
relev afi efiHgency enrfus.

CW Strategic Planning Services submits that the modification application:
r is admlnktrative in nature with no physbal dtarqes to the det@rent or

environnrcfital lmplicatkrm;
. rehins the prenary funcf*m and purpme of tE appro€d denteloprrrent ard
. subsequently warrants the use of section 4.55(1A) of the EP&A Act.

Given the publh in&rest ts be*rq servd by arnerdir€ ffE cortsem to rekc* the
dvk= af the NSY\I Polk= ForE, Ct1, Sffiegh PIannirg Servie fur&er $*rrlib
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that public exhibition or wider refenal beyond immediate stakeholders as identified in

the onditbn b rpt required ftoting ffi key emergency servirc are being consulted

ard will be required to endorse fie find Pkt.

Please contac{ me on @lO2184 188 if you have any questions regarding this matter.

(1. ), 11

Chris \Mlson
CW Strabgic Planniqg SerYices
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